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Johnson, Christie CIV USA USACIDC

From: Johnson, Christie CIV USA USACIDC
Sent: Sunday, March 01, 2009 11:27 AM
To: 'john.r.burge@navy.mil'

Subject: USACIL Report (UNCLASSIFIED)

Signed By: christie.johnson3@us.army.mil
Attachments: 08-2407-R1-DNA.PDF

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

The attached document is the USACIL DNA Branch Final Report for:

USACIL Case Number 2008-CID131-2407
Submitter Case Number 12JUN08-MWMM-0025-8FMA.

This emailed report will be the only report you receive as USACIL is no longer mailing the reports. If you have
any questions about the report please contact me.

Thank you,

Christie B. Johnson

Forensic Biologist

U.S. Army Criminal Investigation Laboratory
christie. johnson3@us.army.mil

404-469-4772

DSN 797-4772

Classification;: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

3/1 &8.0\/9Capt Wacker 000305



Cooper, Chris CIV USA USACIDC

From: Cooper, Chris CIV USA USACIDC

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 6:16 PM

To: ‘John.r.burge@navy.mil'

Subject: Receipt of Evidence 2008-CID131-2407-R1 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: 20090130181443.pdf

.!L.
Ao

20090130181443.p
df (136 KB)
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Please find the attached MFR.

Thanks,

Christine Cooper

Evidence Controller

USACIL

4930 N 31st Street

Forest Park GA 30297-5205

(404) 469-4613

DSN 797-4613

Fax: (404) 469-4615
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

U.S. v Capt Wacker 000306



FOR OFFICI** USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SEN“'TIVE

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION LABORATORY
4930 N 31ST STREET
FOREST PARK, GA 30297-5205

CILA - EP 30 January 2009

MEMORANDUM FOR SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE, NAVAL CRIMINAL
INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE, RESIDENT AGENCY MIRAMAR, BOX 452138,
SAN DIEGO, CA 92145

SUBJECT: Evidence Processing - Receipt of Evidence
USACIL Case Number: 2008-CID131-2407
Investigating Office Case Number:
12JUNO8-MWMM-0025-8FMA
Container ID: 09-01-359-E

1. Your evidence submission has been received at the United
States Army Criminal Investigation Laboratory on 1/30/2009
from the NCISRA MIRAMAR CA, via FedEx, Mail
Number:796288229552. When submitting additional evidence for
this case, please cite your case number and the USACIL case
number on the Forensic Laboratory Examination Request. Include
an email address and fax number.

2. Your case is currently being processed as EXPEDITE /
Trial/Article 32/39A and the projected routing as: DNA.

3. If you have any questions concerning the status of the
case, or if you need to expedite/cancel the case, please
contact us by phone, FAX, or E-mail. The numbers are as
follows: TELEPHONE: Comercial: (404)
469-7109/7110/7082/4612/4613/4614
DSN:797-7109/7110/7082/4613/4614/4612 FAX: Comercial: (404)
469-4615 DSN:797-4615 E-MAIL:usacil@usacil.army.mil or
undersigned direct.

CHRISTINE COOPER
Evidence Controller

AN ASCLD/LAB ACCREDITED LABORATORY (SINCE 1985)

cc
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Johnson, Christie CIV USA USACIDC

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Signed By:
Attachments:

Tracking:

Johnson, Christie CIV USA USACIDC
Thursday, January 22, 2009 4.58 PM
‘john.r.burge@navy.mil’

Craig, Christine CIV USA USACIDC
USACIL DNA report (UNCLASSIFIED)
christie. johnson3@us.army.mil
08-2407 DNA report 15Jan09.pdf

Recipient Delivery
‘john.r.burge@navy.mif’
Craig, Christine CIV USA USACIDC Delivered: 1/22/2009 4:58 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

The attached document is the USACIL DNA Branch Final Report for:

USACIL Case Number 2008-CID131-2407
Submitter Case Number 12JUNO08-MWMM-0025-8FMA.

Page 1 of 1

This emailed report will be the only report you receive now, as reports are no longer mailed. If you have any
questions about the case please contact me.

Thank you,

Christie B. Johnson

Forensic Biologist

U.S. Army Criminal Investigation Laboratory
christie.johnson3@us.army.mil

404-469-4772
DSN 797-4772

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

apt Wacker

000308



USACIL CASE WORKSHEET 2008-CID131-2407

INCOMING/OUTGOING: Outgoing TIME/DATE: 1515 / 08 December 2008
SUBMITTING AGENCY: NCIS SAN DIEGO
SUBMITTER CASE NUMBER: 12JUNO8-MWMM-0025-8FMA

SUBMITTER REPRESENTATIVE: SA J.R. Burge

SUBMITTER TELEPHONE # DSN FAX # DSN:
COMM: 858-577-1897 FAX # COMM:
Email:

REG/CERT MAIL NUMBER(S)

DATE FWD TO LAB DATE REVD
EVID CONTAINER # REPORT REQUESTED YES / NO
PURPOSE : STATUS CHECK FINDINGS BRIEFING

EXPEDITE EVIDENCE DISCREPANCY (MEMO REQD)

ROUTING CHANGE X ADD DELETE TE

CASE CANCELLATION ACTION CANCELLATION

VERIFIED BY/DATE

OTHER

EXPEDITE JUSTIFICATION/REASON FOR CANCELLATION/REMARKS :

Spoke with SA BURGE about case. Per SA BURGE no need for TE Exams (Fiber

transfer). They are only needed SD exams. According to SA BURGE, SUSPECT is

graduating from Law School (USMC) and will be sent to “expensive” training

after he is done. Marine SJA is requesting this case be worked as an EXPEDITE

in order to get results before decision is made whether or not to send

SUSPECT on for further training.

PREPARED BY M.VILLARREAL
CF: EP _ TE X SD DC QD LP FA IT CASE FILE X

Rev. 12 Jan 2004 (TE)
U.S. v Capt Wacker 000309



FOR OFFIC:AL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION LABORATORY
4930 N 31ST STREET
FOREST PARK, GA 30297-5206

CILA - EP 06 December 2008

EVIDENCE CUSTODIAN
NCISRA MIRAMAR CA
BOX 452138

SAN DIEGO, CA 92145

SUBJECT: Evidence Processing - Receipt of Evidence
USACIL Case Number: 2008-CID131-2407
Investigating Office Case Number:
12JUNO8-MWMM-0025-8FMA
Container ID: 08-11-283-B

1. Your evidence submission has been received at the United
States Army Criminal Investigation Laboratory on 11/24/2008
from the NCISRA MIRAMAR CA, via FedEx Mail Number:797129280143
When submitting additional evidence for this case, please
cite your case number and the USACIL case number on the
Forensic Laboratory Examination Request. Include an email
address and fax number.

2. Your case is currently being processed as ROUTINE / Routine
and the projected routing as: Trace Evidence, DNA.

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
DSN:797-7109/7110/7082/4613/4614/4612 FRX: Comercial: (404)
469-4615 DSN:797-4615 E-MAIL:usacil@usacil.army.mil or
undersigned direct.

VICTOR GONZALEZ
Evidence Controller

' E AN ASCLD/LAB ACCREDITED LABORATORY (SINCE 1985)

VAG
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE Page 1 of 1
U.S. v Capt Wacker 000310



Gonzalez, Victor Mr CIV USA USACIDC

From: Gonzalez, Victor Mr CIV USA USACIDC
Sent: Saturday, December 06, 2008 10:34 AM
To: ‘john.r.burge@navy.mil’

Subject: FW: Case Attachment (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: 20081206103037.pdf

2008120610303

7.pdf (137 KB)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

————— Original Message-----

From: VICTOR.GONZALEZ7Q@US.ARMY.MIL [mailto:VICTOR.GONZALEZ7@US.ARMY.MIL]

Sent: Saturday, December 06, 2008 10:31 AM
To: Gonzalez, Victor Mr CIV USA USACIDC
Subject: Case Attachment

Please find attached ...

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

U.S. v Capt Wacker

000311



Page 1 of 1

Gonzalez, Victor Mr CIV USA USACIDC

From: Gonzalez, Victor Mr CIV USA USACIDC
Sent:  Tuesday, December 02, 2008 8:45 AM

To: ‘john.r.burge@navy.mil'

Subject: Lab. Request not signed (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

SA Burge,

We have received a Lab. Request from your activity that was not signed. Could you email or fax us a signed copy
(second page will be fine) to following number comm. 404-469-4615 or DSN 797-4615.

Thank you,

Victor A. Gonzalez
Evidence Controller

Tel (404) 469-4614
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

U.S. v Capt Wacker 000312
12/2/2008
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U.S. NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE EVIDENCE CUSTODY DOCUMENT

CODE CONTROL

L0G NUMBER DATE 'AND TIME OF SE{ZURE

AWM IDUNIE MMM 0025 - TEMA 053-07 12634009 0300

MAME OF PERSON FROM WHOM PROPERTY SEIZED LOCATION WHERE PROPERTY SEIZED
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NI TL
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USACIL Case #: 2008-CID131-2407
Investigating Agency Case #: 12JUN08-MWMM-0025-8FMA
Investigating Agency: NCISRA MIRAMAR CA

Container ID: 08-11-283-B m
o

Date Time Released By Received By Purpose °

11/24/2008 1123 FedEx EP Received in Lab by S BROOKS Mail Number:33029732510000027971292801432015

Shipping Container SCRCNI

01/06/2009 1140 V.GONZALEZ C.JOHNSON SCRCNI - Transfer of Evidence

Exhibit ID: 1 Jeans and underwear of WACKER. / Item#: B / ECD#: 606-08

Date Time Released By Received By Purpose

11/24/2008 1123  FedEx EP Received in Lab by S. BROOKS Mail Number:33029732510000027971292801432015

Shipping Container SCRCNI

01/06/2009 1140 V.GONZALEZ C.JOHNSON SCRCNI - Transfer of Evidence

01/23/2009 0945 C.JOHNSON EP SCRCNI - Transfer of Evidence, Received in EP by: L. HILL

01/28/2009 1018 C.CRAIG Returned Returned to submitting agency. Method of Delivery: Registered Mail/RE330926873US

Exhibit ID: 1.1 Shorts / Sub-exhibit of exhibit 1

Date Time Released By Received By Purpose

01/07/2009 0944 C.JOHNSON Sub-exhibit created from exhibit: 1 - Jeans and underwear of WACKER.

01/23/2009 0945 C.JOHNSON EP SCRCNI - Transfer of Evidence, Received in EP by: L. HILL

01/28/2009 1018 C.CRAIG Returned Returned to submitting agency. Method of Delivery: Registered Mail/RE330926873US

Exhibit ID: 1.2 Jeans / Sub-exhibit of exhibit 1

Date Time Released By Received By Purpose

01/07/2009 0944 C.JOHNSON Sub-exhibit created from exhibit: 1 - Jeans and underwear of WACKER.

01/23/2009 0945 C.JOHNSON EP SCRCNI - Transfer of Evidence, Received in EP by: L.HILL m
©

01/28/2009 1018 C.CRAIG Returned Returned to submitting agency. Method of Delivery: Registered Mail/RE330926873US M
3
>
%)
-]

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE Page 1 of 2
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Exhibit ID: 2 Swabs of BROODER. / Item#: A/ ECD#: 363-08

Date
11/24/2008

01/06/2009
01/23/2009
01/28/2009

Time
1123

1140
0945

1018

Released By
FedEx

V.GONZALEZ
C.JOHNSON
C.CRAIG

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Received By
EP

C.JOHNSON
EP

Returned

Exhibit ID: 3 Swabs of EASLEY. / Item#: A/ ECD#: 369-08

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

28 January 2009/ 10:20

COC Report

Purpose

Received in-Lab by S.BROOKS Mail Number:33029732510000027971292801432015
Shipping Container SCRCNI

SCRCNI - Transfer of Evidence
SCRCNI - Transfer of Evidence, Received in EP by: L.HILL

Returned to submitting agency. Method of Delivery: Registered Mail/RE330926873US

Purpose

Received in Lab by S.BROOKS Mail Number:33029732510000027971292801432015
Shipping Container SCRCNI

SCRCNI - Transfer of Evidence
SCRCNI - Transfer of Evidence, Received in EP by: L.HILL

Returned to submitting agency. Method of Delivery: Registered Mail/RE330926873US

Page 2 of 2
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FO FICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSI

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION LABORATORY
4930 N 31ST STREET
FOREST PARK, GA 30297-5205

CILA-DNA 15 January 2009

MEMORANDUM FOR EVIDENCE CUSTODIAN, NCISRA MIRAMAR CA, BOX
452138, SAN DIEGO, CA 92145

SUBJECT: DNA Branch - Final Report
USACIL Case Number: 2008-CID131-2407
Submitter Case Number: 12JUNO8-MWMM-0025-8FMA

EXHIBITS:

1 - Shorts and jeans of BROODER., ECD: 606-08, Item#: B.
1.1 - Shorts.

1.2 - Jeans.

2 - Swabs of BROODER., ECD: 363-08, Item#: A.

3 - Swabs of EASLEY., ECD: 369-08, Item#: A.

FINDINGS:

1. Semen was identified on the shorts and jeans.

2. DNA (deoxyribonucleic acid) was extracted from the
following samples:

Cutting from crotch of shorts
Cutting from crotch of jeans
Buccal swab of BROODER
Buccal swab of EASLEY.

3. DNA profiles were obtained using PCR (polymerase chain
reaction) technology on the fifteen STR (short tandem repeat)
loci D8S1179, D21s11, D7S820, CSF1lPO, D3S1358, THOl1l, D13sS317,
D16S539, D251338, D19S433, vWA, TPOX, D18S51, D5S818, FGA, and
the gender identification locus Amelogenin.

4. A mixture of DNA profiles from at least two individuals
was obtained from the crotch of the shorts.

A. The semen DNA profile is consistent with originating

from an unknown individual that genetically types as
male. The DNA results may be compared to other potential

AN ASCLD/LAB ACCREDITED LABORATORY (SINCE 1985)

CBJ
U.S. v Capt Wacker FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE Page 1 of 080334



FOP ~=FICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSIT" "~

CILA-DNA

SUBJECT: DNA Branch - Final Report
USACIL Case Number: 2008-CID131-2407
Submitter Case Number: 12JUNO8-MWMM-0025-8FMA

DNA contributors when suitable standards for comparison
are submitted to this laboratory.

B. This DNA profile will be submitted to CODIS (Combined
DNA Index System).

C. The non-semen DNA profile matches the profile from
BROODER.

5. A mixture of DNA profiles from at least two individuals
was obtained from the crotch of the jeans.

A. The major DNA profile matches the profile from
BROODER.

B. Additional genetic typing information was detected
but cannot be conclusively interpreted.

6. The above listed exhibits will be returned to the
submitting agency upon the completion of laboratory testing.

7. This report was completed at or near the time of forensic
examination(s) and prepared in the ordinary course of business
by the person identified below. This report was made by the
regularly conducted activity as a regular practice of the
United States Army Criminal Investigation Laboratory.

Point of Contact: christie.johnson3@us.army.mil,
CM 404-469-4772, DSN 797-4772.

CHRISTIE JOHNSON
Forensic DNA Examiner

CBJ
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION LABORATORY
4930 N 31°T STREET
FOREST PARK, GA 30297-5205

CILA-DNA 26 February 2009

MEMORANDUM FOR EVIDENCE CUSTODIAN, NCISRA MIRAMAR CA, BOX
452138, SAN DIEGO, CA 92145

SUBJECT: DNA Branch - Final Report
USACIL Case Number 2008-CID131-2407-R1
Submitter Case Number 12JUNC8-MWMM-0025-8FMA

EXHIBITS:

1-3 - Previously submitted. Not resubmitted.

4 - Buccal swab of WACKER and control swab (Item A, Log 053-
09).

FINDINGS:

1. This report should be cross-referenced with the USACIL DNA
Branch Final Report dated 15 January 20009.

2. DNA (deoxyribonucleic acid) was extracted from the buccal
swab of WACKER. No examinations were performed on the control
swab.

3. DNA profiles were obtained using PCR (polymerase chain
reaction) technclogy on the fifteen STR (short tandem repeat)
loci D8S1179, D21811, D7S8820, CSF1PO, D3S1358, THO1l, D13S317,
D16S539, D2S1338, D19S433, vWA, TPOX, D18S51, D5S818, FGA, and
the gender identification locus Amelogenin.

4. The semen DNA profile obtained from the crotch of the shorts

(Exhibit 1.1) matches the DNA profile obtained from WACKER. The
frequency of occurrence of this profile among unrelated

AN ASCLD/LAB ACCREDITED LABORATORY (SINCE 1985)

s
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CILA-DNA

SUBJECT: DNA Branch - Final Report
USACIL Case Number 2008-CID131-2407-R1
Submitter Case Number 12JUN08-MWMM-0025-8FMA

individuals selected at random from the U.S. population is
estimated to be:

Caucasian 1 in 22 guintillion
Black 1 in 900 guintillion
Hispanic 1 in 37 quintillion.

5. The above listed exhibit will be returned to the submitting
agency upon the completion of laboratory testing.

6. This report was completed at or near the time of forensic
examination(s) and prepared in the ordinary course of business
by the person identified below. This report was made by the
regularly conducted activity as a regular practice of the United
States Army Criminal Investigation Laboratory. The point of
contact is Christie.johnson3@us.army.mil, Commercial 404-469-
4772 and DSN 797-4772.

Olq/\m's {U & &r&mw

CHRISTIE B. JOHNSON
Forensic DNA Examiner

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY — LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 2 of 2
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FORENSIC LABORATORY EXAMINATION REQUEST ) - _
D4- 01-%59- &

1. TO: 2. FROM: 4. EXAM PRIORITY 5. LAB USE ONLY
Director Special Agent J.R. Burge ) a.LABCASE# "D ]‘3 &
USACIL Naval Criminal Investigative Service (O ROUTINE ; T -

4930 N. 31st Street PO Box 452138 (8) EXPEDITE QoO%- CADIDY ~ZA DT
Forest Park, GA 30297-5205 San Diego, CA 92145 b. METHOD OF RECEIPT

LTINS R Tl
(] other (specity [X|Trial/Article 32/39A (*) HED BAPRESS ¥
er (Specify): " P om0 i o G
I:|Subject in pre-trial '74 LR 8%22. 95 5.
3. RETURN EVIDENCE TO: confinement
Subject pending PCS/
- | ;" b =0 e se 2@ | Naval Criminal Investigative Service U Separation/Reenlist (*) . RECEIVED BY/DATE
e K e g ER Y Bw | POBox452138 []Other (Specify in Block 13) 20 NG AN Tao A
borl 04 e =k~ 5 5| SanDiego, CA 92145 R4 Jam_ D 30Tan D
*DateOZ'o‘oFgéoc' A1 ' )
Chigs o Dan

6. SUBMITTING AGENCY CASE NUMBER 7. TYPE OF OFFENSE !

12JUNO8-MWMM-0025-8FMA RAPE

8. PREVIOUS EVIDENCE SUBMITTED

DATE: MAIL METHOD: LAB CASE #: SUSPECT(S):

24NOV08 FEDEX 2008-CID131-2407 S/WACKER, DOUGLAS SCOTT

9. SUSPECT(S) [Last, first and middle name(s)] 10. VICTIM(S) [Last, first and middle name(s}]

WACKER, DOUGLAS SCOTT BROODER, JESSICA LEE

EASLEY, ELIZABETH MARIE

11. BRIEF DESCRIPTION {SYNOPSIS) OF CASE FACTS THAT MIGHT ASSIST THE LABORATORY IN EXAMINING OR EVALUATING THE
EVIDENCE OR ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION ATTACHED (e.g., Summary of investigation, crime scene sketches/photographs, statements)

Suspect and Victims went out to dinner with friends in New Orleans, LA. All three consumed alcohol but not to the point of intoxication. Suspect and Victims
went to a club where Suspect bought both Victims a drink a piece. V/BROODER drank her entire drink and ceased to have any memories after consuming
drink. V/EASLEY only had a couple of drinks from hers and she also began to lose time but she has flashes of memory throughout the night. Suspect and
Victims leave bar together and return to a hotel room purchased by Suspect. V/EASLEY has flashes of Suspect on top of her but does not believe suspect has
any type of intercourse with her. V/EASLEY has memories of naked Suspect lowering himself on top of an unconscious and naked V/BROODER. V/
EASLEY leaves room and goes to friends room, friend has V/EASLEY retrieve V/BROODER from Suspect's room. V/EASLEY attempts to put jeans on
naked V/BROODER and puts them on her backwards. V/EASLEY takes V/BROODER back to friends room and has her put on the maroon shorts which V/
BROODER wears for some time. Both Victims leave New Orleans. On the way home in an airport, V/BROODER attempts to change a tampon she had in
since the assault as she is menstruating, has difficulty removing tampon, stating it was lodged in her uterus. V/BROODER has a toxicology screening upon

arriving back in San Diego. initial test shows positive results for family of drugs consistent with date rape drugs. second test results are negative. V/
12. EVIDENCE SUBMITTED
a. EXHIBIT b. DESCRIPTION OF EXHIBIT
A Two cotton tipped swabs contained in small white cardboard cartons. First swab labeled "control.” Second swab labeled "oral” and

contains oral swab of interior of S/WACKER's mouth.

DD FORM 2922, JUL 2006 REPLACES DA FORM 3655, AF FORM 1880, AND Adobe Designer 7.0

NCIS FORM 5580/29, WHICH ARE OBSOLETE.
;Zq 28 2009
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12. EVIDENCE SUBMITTED (Continued)

a. EXHIBIT

b. DESCRIPTION OF EXHIBIT

13. EXAMINATION(S) REQUESTED (Briefly furnish any information or instructions that might assist the laboratory in examining the evidence)

Test item A to obtain DNA profile for SYWACKER. Compare DNA profile of S/WACKER to unknown male donor profile contained in results from initial
evidence submission on 24Nov08, USACIL Case Number 2008-CID131-2407, perform any additional tests deemed necessary.

Expedited testing requested due to Article 32 being held week of 02-06Feb09.

14.a. INVESTIGATOR AND ALTERNATE POC
(Typed or Printed} (Mandatory Information)

SA J.R. Burge

SSA Pat KELLEY

b. TELEPHONE (Primary/Alt): 858-577-1897/ 858-577-4361

c. DSN (Primary/Alt):

d. Fax: 858-577-4362

e. E-Mail: john.r.burge@navy.mil

15. 1 CERTIFY EVIDENCE HAS NOT BEEN SUBMITTED TO ANOTHER LABORATORY FOR THE SAME EXAMINATION

a. DATE b. TYPED/PRINTED NAME OF REQUESTOR
Burge, John R.

d. TELEPHONE (Primary/Alt): 858-577-1897/ 858-577-4361

e. DSN (Primary/Alt):

f. Fax:  858-577-4362

g. E-Mail: john.r.burge@navy.mil

26Jan09  |c. SIGNATUR i
Y
/' 7 /

16. LAB USE ONLY

LAB CASE #

e - i f ~ ot

:/"""\Z“'L. 5 7 P SE LYY - I‘~'V
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FORENSIC LABORATORY EXAMINATION REQUEST

0%~ h-a5% &

1. TO:

Director
USACIL
4930 N. 31st Street
Forest Park, GA 30297-5205

[ ] Other (Specify):

oYPEDTE

2. FROM:

Special Agent J.R. Burge

Naval Criminal Investigative Service
PO Box 452138

San Diego, CA 92145

3. RETURN EVIDENCE TO:

Naval Criminal Investigative Service
PO Box 452138
San Diego, CA 92145

4. EXAM PRIORITY

(O ROUTINE
@ EXPEDITE

[[JTrial/Article 32/39A (*)

. Subject in pre-trial
confinement

Subject pending PCS/
L Separation/Reenlist (*)

[X]Other (Specify in Block 13)

*Date

5. LAB USE ONLY

a. LAB CASE #

20 - 240F  TE

PR

b. METHOD OF RECEIPT
Froch 3
76910 AGa¥ o4

c. RECEIVED BY/DATE

s 2 ,{}
Y o o /;,l,‘ you OF

6. SUBMITTING AGENCY CASE NUMBER

7. TYPE OF OFFENSE

‘L[ "’J‘)“Z“‘j

12JUN08-MWMM-0025-8FMA RAPE
8. PREVIOUS EVIDENCE SUBMITTED
DATE: MAIL METHOD: LAB CASE #: SUSPECT(S):

WACKER, DOUGLAS SCOTT

9. SUSPECT(S) [Last, first and middle name(s)]

10. VICTIM(S) [Last, first and middle name(s)]

BROODER, JESSICA LEE
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
arriving back in San Diego. initial test shows positive results for family of drugs consistent with date rape drugs. second test resuits are negative. V/

12. EVIDENCE SUBMITTED

a. EXHIBIT

b. DESCRIPTION OF EXHIBIT

/ 1

N2 One pair of maroon boxer shorts worn by V/BROODER after the assault.
3 \ One cotton swab containing DNA sample from V/BROODER
4 .One cotton swab containing DNA sample from V/EASLEY

One pair of blue jeans worn by V/BROODER on the night of the assault, and immediately after the assault.

DD FORM 2922, JUL 2006

U.S. v Capt Wacker

REPLACES DA FORM 3655, AF FORM 1880, AND
NCIS FORM 5580/29, WHICH ARE OBSOLETE.
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12. EVIDENCE SUBMITTED (Continued)

a. EXHIBIT

b. DESCRIPTION OF EXHIBIT

Depot San Diego, CA

13. EXAMINATION(S) REQUESTED (Briefly furnish any information or instructions that might assist the laboratory in examining the evidence)

Test items 1 and 2 for DNA and compare with items 3 and 4. Test biological fluids found on items 1 and 2 for the presence of male DNA donor. Examine
items 1 and 2 with a forensic light source for the presence of pubic hair and biological fluids, perform any additional tests deemed necessary.

Timeliness due to completion of Law School by Suspect, Marine Corps Headquarters requesting expeditious handling through SJA at Marine Corps Recruit

SA J.R. Burge

SSA Pat KELLEY

14.a. INVESTIGATOR AND ALTERNATE POC
(Typed or Printed) (Mandatory Information)

b. TELEPHONE (Primary/Alt): 858-577-1897/ 858-577-4361

c. DSN (Primary/Alt):

d. Fax: 858-577-4362

e E-Mail: Jjohn.r.burge@navy.mil

15. | CERTIFY EVIDENCE HAS NOT BEEN SUBMITTED TO ANOTHER LABORATORY FOR THE SAME EXAMINATION

Burge, John R.

a. DATE b. TYPED/PRINTED NAME OF REQUESTOR

d. TELEPHONE (Primary/Alt): 858-577-1897/ 858-577-4361

e. DSN (Primary/Alt):

04Nov08  [c. SIGNATURE

f. Fax:  858-577-4362

g. E-Mail: john.r.burge@navy.mil

16. LAB USE ONLY

LAB CASE #

o ) OF - KU v
e,

DD FORM 2922 (BACK), JUL 2006
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12/82/2008 B3:21 858-577-47R2 NCIS MIRAMAR MuMn PAGE 62/82

12. EVIDENCE SUBMITTED /Continuved)
a. EXHIBIT b. DESCRIFTION OF EXHIBIT

13. EXAMINATION(S) REQUESTED (Briefiy furnfsh sny information or instructians that might assist the leboratory in éxamining the evidence)

Test itams 1 and 2 for DNA and compare with items 3 and 4. Test biological fluids found on items 1 and 2 for the presence of male DNA donor. Examine
Htems 1 and 2 with a forcusic light source for the presence of pubic heir and biological fluids, perform any additionzl tests deerned necegsary.

Timeliness duc to completion of Law School by Suspect, Marine Corps Headquarters requesting expeditious handling through STA at Marine Corps Recruir
Depot San Dicgo, CA

14.8. INVESTIGATOR AND ALTERNATE POC b. TELEPHONE (Primery/Alll: gsg_577-1897/ 8SR-577-4361
(Typed or Printed] (Mandatory Informetion)
c. DSN (Primary/Aft);
SAJR. B
e 4. Fax: BSE-577-4362
5SA pat KELLEY e. E-Mail; .iohn.r.burge@navy mil
15. 1 CERTIFY EVIDENCE HAS NOT BEEN SUBMITTED TO ANOTHER LABCRATORY FOR THE SAME EXAMINATION
a. DATE b. TYPED/PRINTED NAME OF REQUESTOR 4. TELEPHONE (Primory/Aly): 858-577-1897/ 858-577-436)
Burge, Joha R. 0. DSN (Primary/Alt):
04NovOR  |¢. SIGNATURE . X f. Fax:  858.577-4362
9. E-Magil: john.r burge@navy

16. LAB USE ONLY
LAB CASE #

R cu ik

DD FORM 2922 (BACK), JUL 2006
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Case Exhibits Listings

USACIL Case #: 2008-CID131-2407
Investigating Agency Case #: 12JUN08-MWMM-0025-8FMA

Investigating Agency: NCISRA MIRAMAR CA

02 February 2009/ 10:57

Exhibit Current Assigned
Status Container ID D Exhibit Description ECD# ITEM# cyustodian To
Branch Completed 08-11-283-B 1 Jeans and underwear of BROODER. 606-08 B EP
Branch Completed 08-11-283-B 1.1 Shorts 606-08 B EP
Branch Completed 08-11-283-B 1.2 Jeans 606-08 B EP
Branch Completed 08-11-283-B 2 Swabs of BROODER. 363-08 A EP
Branch Completed 08-11-283-B 3 Swabs of EASLEY. 369-08 A EP
EP In-Processing 09-01-359-E 4 Swabs of WACKER. Log 053-09 A EP

U.S. v Capt Wacker
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Case Exhibits Listings

USACIL Case #: 2008-CID131-2407
Investigating Agency Case #: 12JUNO8-MWMM-0025-8FMA

Investigating Agency: NCISRA MIRAMAR CA

fIVE

06 December 2008 / 10:09

Exhibit Current Assigned
Status Container ID iD Exhibit Description ECD# ITEM# Cystodian To
EP In-Processing 08-11-283-B 1 Jeans and underwear cirf-WAe-K-ER— ZI _ 606-08 B EP
crovrl PEOC DEC
EP In-Processing 08-11-283-B 2 Swabs of BROODER. 363-08 A EP
. \ .
EP In-Processing 08-11-283-B 3 Swabs of EASLEY. 369-08 A EP

U.S. v Capt Wacker
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LABORATORY ACTIVITY SUMMARY

USACIL REFERRAL NUMBER Xe&qg CID131- ave]-R|

DATE INDIVIDUAL SUMMARY
EVITENC = MELEASED
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Case #: 2008-CID131-2407
Investigating Agency Case #: 12JUNO8-MWMM-0025-8FMA

Investigating Agency: NCISRA MIRAMAR CA

Date Time User Summary

20 Jan 2009 1418 D.IOANNIDIS Auto Entry - TR Approved by: D.IOANNIDIS

22 Jan 2009 1353 T.DELAROCHE AR Assigned for DNA Final Report - Draft - Ver.1.1

22 Jan 2009 1353 T.DELAROCHE Auto Entry - AR Approved by: T.DELAROCHE

22 Jan 2009 1356 T.DELAROCHE Case logged out of UMCS DNA database.

22 Jan 2009 1700 C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - DNA Final Report Ver.1 Report Sent By Other - email

23Jan 2009 0945 C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - COCTransfer - Exhibit IDs: 1 - New custodian: EP

23 Jan 2009 0945 C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - COCTransfer - Exhibit IDs: 2 - New custodian: EP

23 Jan 2009 0945 C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - COCTransfer - Exhibit IDs: 3 - New custodian: EP

23 Jan 2009 0945 C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - COCTransfer - Exhibit IDs: 1.1 - New custodian: EP

23Jan 2009 0945 C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - COCTransfer - Exhibit IDs: 1.2 - New custodian: EP

28 Jan 2009 1018 C.CRAIG Auto Entry - Exhibits returned (shipped): 1.1-Shorts;1.2-Jeans;1-Jeans and
underwear of WACKER.;2-Swabs of BROODER .;3-Swabs of EASLEY ;

28 Jan 2009 1020 C.CRAIG Auto Entry - Case Closed

30Jan 2009 1557 C.COOPER Auto Entry - Case re-opened

30Jan 2008 1557 C.COOPER Auto Entry - Container associated with the case, container ID: 08-01-359-E

30Jan 2009 1600 C.COOPER Auto Entry - Case priority changed to: EXPEDITE / Trial/Article 32/3%A
because: Article 32: 2-6 Feb 09.

30Jan 2009 1810 C.COOPER Auto Entry - ICN 09-01-359-E routing changed from to DNA

30Jan 2009 1810 C.COOPER Auto Entry - Create Exhibits - ContainerID - 08-01-359-E - Exhibit IDs: 4

30Jan 2009 1812 C.COOPER ECD information changed for Exhibit: 4. Type of change - ECD# changed
from: 053-09 to: Log 053-09. Reason: Change ECD#.

30 Jan 2008 1814 C.COOPER Auto Entry - ICN 09-01-359-E - Acknowledge Receipt Memo forwarded.

30Jan 2009 1815 C.COOPER Auto Entry - Attachment sent by email by: C.COOPER, Attachment Type:

U.S. v Capt Wacker

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Receipt of Evidence, Description: Receipt of Evidence, Added By: C.COOPER
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30 January 2009/ 18:17

Laboratory Activity Summary Sheet

Case #: 2008-CID131-2407
Investigating Agency Case #: 12JUN08-MWMM-0025-8FMA

Investigating Agency: NCISRA MIRAMAR CA

Date Time User Summary

06 Dec 2008 0834 V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - Case created.

06 Dec 2008 0915 V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - ICN 08-11-283-B routing changed from to TE/DNA

06 Dec 2008 0815 V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - Create Exhibits - ContainerID - 08-11-283-B - Exhibit IDs: 1,2,3,4

06 Dec 2008 0936 V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - Delete exhibit - ContainerlD - 08-11-283-B - Exhibit IDs: 1,2,3,4,
Reason: should be only 3 exhibits.

06 Dec 2008 0936 V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - Create Exhibits - ContainerlD - 08-11-283-B - Exhibit IDs: 1,2,3

06 Dec 2008 1005 V.GONZALEZ ECD information changed for Exhibit: 3. Type of change - ECD attachment
changed. Reason: SCANNED WRONG ECD.

06 Dec 2008 1008 V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - ICN 08-11-283-B - Acknowledge Receipt Memo forwarded.

06 Dec 2008 1031 V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - Attachment sent by email by: V.GONZALEZ, Attachment Type:
Receipt of Evidence, Description: Receipt of Evidence, Added By:
V.GONZALEZ

08 Dec 2008 0821 C.CRAIG Auto Entry - Sent for analysis ICN#: 08-11-283-B - TE notified by EP.

08 Dec 2008 1423 J.GARCIA folder to MAV to contact to see if TE is needed.

08 Dec 2008 1438 J.GARCIA logged into UMCS

08 Dec 2008 1529 J.GARCIA Auto Entry - Case assigned to examiner: M.\VILLARREAL

08 Dec 2008 1529 J.GARCIA Auto Entry - Exhibit(s) ID(s): 1,2,3 - assigned to: M.VILLARREAL

08 Dec 2008 1533 M.VILLARREAL USACIL Case# 2008-CID131-2407 assigned to examiner M.VILLARREAL
has been returned for a Skip Branch action because: SA BURGES contacted
and he confirmed that NO TE Exams needed. See case worksheet for
details.. Returned items ICN(s): 08-11-283-B

08 Dec 2008 1538 J.GARCIA The branch TE has been skipped in the route for ICN#: 08-11-283-B because:
no TE as per SA by MA Villarreal

17 Dec 2008 1013 T.DELAROCHE Case logged into UMCS DNA database.

17 Dec 2008 1013 T.DELAROCHE Auto Entry - Case assigned to examiner: L.SMITH

17 Dec 2008 1014 T.DELAROCHE Auto Entry - Exhibit(s) I1D(s): 1,2,3 - assigned to: L.SMITH

17 Dec 2008 1017 T.DELAROCHE Auto Entry - Case assigned to examiner: C.JOHNSON

17 Dec 2008 1017 T.DELAROCHE Auto Entry - Exhibit(s) ID(s): 1,2,3 - assigned to: C.JOHNSON

06 Jan 2009 1140 V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - COC Transfer - Container ID: 08-11-283-B - New custodian:
C.JOHNSON

06 Jan 2008 1614 C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - ICN Opened - Container ID: 08-11-283-B - Opened by:
C.JOHNSON

06 Jan 2008 1614 C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - Container Inventory Completed - Container ID: 08-11-283-B -
Completed by: C.JOHNSON

06 Jan 2009 1614 C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - Container Inventory Completed - Container ID: 08-11-283-B -
Completed by: C.JOHNSON

07 Jan 2008 0944 C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - Sub-Exhibit(s) 1.1,1.2 created from parent exhibit ID 1.

15Jan 2009 1513 C.JOHNSON Ex. 1 description should be jeans and shorts of BROODER according to the
lab exam request.

16 Jan 2009 0803 T.DELAROCHE TR Assigned for DNA Final Report - Draft - Ver.1.1

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
23 Jan 2009 0945 C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - COCTransfer - Exhibit IDs: 1 - New custodian: EP
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
underwear of WACKER.;2-Swabs of BROODER;3-Swabs of EASLEY ;
28 Jan 2008 1020 C.CRAIG Auto Entry - Case Closed

U.S. v Capt Wacker
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28 January 2008/ 10:20

Laboratory Activity Summary Sheet

Case #: 2008-CID131-2407
Investigating Agency Case #: 12JUN08-MWMM-0025-8FMA

(nvestigating Agency: NCISRA MIRAMAR CA

Date Time User Summary

06 Dec 2008 0834 V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - Case created.

06 Dec 2008 0915 V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - ICN 08-11-283-B routing changed from to TE/DNA

06 Dec 2008 0915 V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - Create Exhibits - ContainerlD - 08-11-283-B - Exhibit IDs: 1,2,3,4

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

08 Dec 2008 0621 C.CRAIG Auto Entry - Sent for analysis ICN#: 08-11-283-B - TE notified by EP.

08 Dec 2008 1423 J.GARCIA folder to MAV to contact to see if TE is needed.

08 Dec 2008 1438 J.GARCIA logged into UMCS

08 Dec 2008 1529 J.GARCIA Auto Entry - Case assigned to examiner: M.VILLARREAL

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

17 Dec 2008 1014 T.DELAROCHE Auto Entry - Exhibit(s) ID(s): 1,2,3 - assigned to: L.SMITH

17 Dec 2008 1017 T.DELAROCHE Auto Entry - Case assigned to examiner: C.JOHNSON

17 Dec 2008 1017 T.DELAROCHE Auto Entry - Exhibit(s) ID(s): 1,2,3 - assigned to: C.JOHNSON

06 Jan 2009 1140 V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - COC Transfer - Container ID: 08-11-283-B - New custodian;
C.JOHNSON

06 Jan 2008 1614 C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - ICN Opened - Container |D: 08-11-283-B - Opened by:
C.JOHNSON

06 Jan 2009 1614 C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - Container Inventory Completed - Container ID; 08-11-283-B -
Completed by: C.JOHNSON

06 Jan 2008 1614 C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - Container Inventory Completed - Container ID: 08-11-283-B -
Completed by: C.JOHNSON

07 Jan 2009 0944 C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - Sub-Exhibit(s) 1.1,1.2 created from parent exhibit ID 1.

15Jan 2009 1513 C.JOHNSON Ex. 1 description should be jeans and shorts of BROODER according to the
lab exam request.

16 Jan 2008 0803 T.DELAROCHE TR Assigned for DNA Final Report - Draft - Ver.1.1

U.S. v Capt Wacker
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24 May 2010/ 15:59

COC Report
USACIL Case #: 2008-CID131-2407
Investigating Agency Case #: 12JUN08-MWMM-0025-8FMA
Investigating Agency: NCISRA MIRAMAR CA
Container ID: 08-11-283-B
Date Time Released By Received By Purpose
11/24/2008 1123 FedEx EP Received in Lab by S.BROOKS Mail Number:33029732510000027971292801432015

Shipping Container SCRCNI

01/06/2009 1140 V.GONZALEZ C.JOHNSON SCRCNI - Transfer of Evidence

Exhibit ID: 1 Jeans and underwear of BROODER. / Item#: B / ECD#: 606-08

Date Time Released By Received By Purpose

11/24/2008 1123  FedEx EP Received in Lab by S.BROOKS Mail Number:33029732510000027971292801432015
Shipping Container SCRCNI

01/06/2009 1140 V.GONZALEZ C.JOHNSON SCRCNI - Transfer of Evidence

01/23/2009 0945 C.JOHNSON EP SCRCNI - Transfer of Evidence, Received in EP by: L.HILL

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
U.S. v Capt Wacker 000350
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Exhibit ID: 2 Swabs of BROODER. / Item#

Date
11/24/2008

01/06/2009

01/23/2009

01/28/2009

Time Released By

1123  FedEx

1140 V.GONZALEZ
0945 C.JOHNSON

1018  C.CRAIG

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

: A/ ECD#: 363-08
Received By

EP

C.JOHNSON
EP

Returned

Exhibit ID: 3 Swabs of EASLEY. / Item#: A / ECD#: 369-08

Date
11/24/2008

01/06/2009

01/23/2009

01/28/2009

Time Released By

1123  FedEx

1140 V.GONZALEZ
0945 C.JOHNSON

1018 C.CRAIG

Container ID: 09-01-359-E

Date
01/30/2009

Time Released By

1047  FedEx

Received By
EP

C.JOHNSON
EP

Returned

Received By
EP

Exhibit ID: 4 Swabs of WACKER. / Item#: A /| ECD#: Log 053-09

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

Received in Lab by C.COOPER Mail Number:79628229552
Shipping Container SCRCNI

Purpose

Received in Lab by C.COOPER Mail Number:79628229552
Shipping Container SCRCNI

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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24 May 2010/ 15:57

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

06 Dec 2008 0915 V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - Create Exhibits - ContainerID - 08-11-283-B - Exhibit IDs: 1,2,3,4

06 Dec 2008 0936 V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - Delete exhibit - ContainerID - 08-11-283-B - Exhibit IDs: 1,2,3,4,
Reason: should be only 3 exhibits.

06 Dec 2008 0936 V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - Create Exhibits - ContainerID - 08-11-283-B - Exhibit IDs: 1,2,3

06 Dec 2008 1005 V.GONZALEZ ECD information changed for Exhibit: 3. Type of change - ECD attachment
changed. Reason: SCANNED WRONG ECD.

06 Dec 2008 1008 V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - ICN 08-11-283-B - Acknowledge Receipt Memo forwarded.

06 Dec 2008 1031  V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - Attachment sent by email by: V.GONZALEZ, Attachment Type:
Receipt of Evidence, Description: Receipt of Evidence, Added By:
V.GONZALEZ

08 Dec 2008 0621 C.CRAIG Auto Entry - Sent for analysis ICN#: 08-11-283-B - TE notified by EP.

08 Dec 2008 1423  J.GARCIA folder to MAV to contact to see if TE is needed.

08 Dec 2008 1438 J.GARCIA logged into UMCS

08 Dec 2008 1529 J.GARCIA Auto Entry - Case assigned to examiner: M.VILLARREAL

08 Dec 2008 1529  J.GARCIA Auto Entry - Exhibit(s) ID(s): 1,2,3 - assigned to: M.VILLARREAL

08 Dec 2008 1533  M.VILLARREAL USACIL Case# 2008-CID131-2407 assigned to examiner M.VILLARREAL
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

17 Dec 2008 1013  T.DELAROCHE Case logged into UMCS DNA database.

17 Dec 2008 1013  T.DELAROCHE Auto Entry - Case assigned to examiner: L.SMITH

17 Dec 2008 1014  T.DELAROCHE Auto Entry - Exhibit(s) ID(s): 1,2,3 - assigned to: L.SMITH

17 Dec 2008 1017  T.DELAROCHE Auto Entry - Case assigned to examiner: C.JOHNSON

17 Dec 2008 1017  T.DELAROCHE Auto Entry - Exhibit(s) ID(s): 1,2,3 - assigned to: C.JOHNSON

06 Jan 2009 1140 V.GONZALEZ Auto Entry - COC Transfer - Container ID: 08-11-283-B - New custodian:
C.JOHNSON

06 Jan 2009 1614  C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - ICN Opened - Container ID: 08-11-283-B - Opened by:
C.JOHNSON

06 Jan 2009 1614  C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - Container Inventory Completed - Container ID: 08-11-283-B -
Completed by: C.JOHNSON

06 Jan 2009 1614 C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - Container Inventory Completed - Container ID: 08-11-283-B -
Completed by: C.JOHNSON

07 Jan 2009 0944  C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - Sub-Exhibit(s) 1.1,1.2 created from parent exhibit ID 1.

15 Jan 2009 1513 C.JOHNSON Ex. 1 description should be jeans and shorts of BROODER according to the
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

20 Jan 2009 1418  D.IOANNIDIS Auto Entry - TR Approved by: D.IOANNIDIS

22 Jan 2009 1353  T.DELAROCHE AR Assigned for DNA Final Report - Draft - Ver.1.1

22 Jan 2009 1353  T.DELAROCHE Auto Entry - AR Approved by: T.DELAROCHE

22 Jan 2009 1356  T.DELAROCHE Case logged out of UMCS DNA database.

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

23 Jan 2009 0945 C.JOHNSON Auto Entry - COCTransfer - Exhibit IDs: 1.2 - New custodian: EP

28 Jan 2009 1018 C.CRAIG Auto Entry - Exhibits returned (shipped): 1.1-Shorts;1.2-Jeans;1-Jeans and
underwear of WACKER:.;2-Swabs of BROODER:.;3-Swabs of EASLEY .;

28 Jan 2009 1020 C.CRAIG Auto Entry - Case Closed

30 Jan 2009 1557 C.COOPER Auto Entry - Case re-opened

30 Jan 2009 1557 C.COOPER Auto Entry - Container associated with the case, container ID: 09-01-359-E

30 Jan 2009 1600 C.COOPER Auto Entry - Case priority changed to: EXPEDITE / Trial/Article 32/39A
because: Article 32: 2-6 Feb 09.

30 Jan 2009 1810 C.COOPER Auto Entry - ICN 09-01-359-E routing changed from to DNA

30 Jan 2009 1810 C.COOPER Auto Entry - Create Exhibits - ContainerID - 09-01-359-E - Exhibit IDs: 4

30 Jan 2009 1812 C.COOPER ECD information changed for Exhibit: 4. Type of change - ECD# changed
from: 053-09 to: Log 053-09. Reason: Change ECD#.

30 Jan 2009 1814 C.COOPER Auto Entry - ICN 09-01-359-E - Acknowledge Receipt Memo forwarded.

30 Jan 2009 1815 C.COOPER Auto Entry - Attachment sent by email by: C.COOPER, Attachment Type:
Receipt of Evidence, Description: Receipt of Evidence, Added By: C.COOPER

02 Feb 2009 1203 C.CRAIG Auto Entry - Sent for analysis ICN#: 09-01-359-E - DNA notified by EP.

04 Feb 2009 1241  T.DELAROCHE Auto Entry - Case assigned to examiner: C.JOHNSON

04 Feb 2009 1241  T.DELAROCHE Auto Entry - Exhibit(s) ID(s): 4 - assigned to: C.JOHNSON

04 Feb 2009 1242  T.DELAROCHE R1 logged into UMCS DNA database.

15 Oct 2009 0841 J.KELLEY SYSADM - Sexual Assault Case: Completed outside of LIMS. Setting Case

U.S. v Capt Wacker
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FedEx Ship Manager - Print Your Label(s)
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